

## Contact

itay.bochner@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/itay-bochner-1382b337 (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

C++

Linux

TCP/IP

## Languages

Hebrew

English

# Itay Bochner

Cyber technology manager at CERT-IL, Israel National Cyber Directorate - מערך הסייבר הלאומי

## Summary

Itay is the Cyber technology manager at the Israeli CERT - Computer Emergency Readiness Team. Itay posses a Bachelor Degree (B.Sc) in Communication systems engineering from the Ben-Gurion University of the Negev. Leading several cyber defense related projects both in threat intelligence & forensics domains, managing ongoing cyber defense projects, forensics & threat intelligence platforms. An industry leader in the field of ICS cyber security, with hands-on experience in PLC-SCADA for a multinational cooperation. Serving as a product manager and concept developer for startups in the ICS cyber security emerging industry. Itay is a senior cyber security expert and manager, with vast field experience and extensive knowledge in initiating and characterizing cyber products. Excellent understanding of the difficulties and challenges of managing security within a rapidly changing environment which enforces security while at the same time enabling the business continuity. Itay possess the practical experience and know how to enable processes, procurement and daily routine in the government entities and regulatory bodies. A Certified Chief Information Security Officer (CISO) since 2012. Itay is an appreciated public speaker at ICS Cyber security events.

---

## Experience

Israel National Cyber Directorate - מערך הסייבר הלאומי  
3 years 8 months

Cyber Technology Manager  
October 2018 - Present  
Beer Sheva, Isreal

Cyber technologies development and innovation leader at CERT-IL.  
Pro-Active and CTI (Cyber Threat Intelligence) leader at CERT-IL.

System Engineer, Manager  
June 2016 - October 2018 (2 years 5 months)

Israel

Manager of the Characterization, Implementation and DevOps team at CERT-IL.

Developing tailor made systems to meet the operational needs at INCD.

Leading the ICS security domain for CERT-IL.

### APERIO Systems

Product Manager

July 2015 - June 2016 (1 year)

Beer Sheva, Israel

Designing and developing the product.

Producing a PoC and features for the product road map.

### Clarity

Information Security Consultant

March 2015 - July 2015 (5 months)

Israel

Designing ICS cyber solutions in behalf of vSecure.

Building and operating SCADA lab.

### ICL Group

Control Engineer

March 2010 - March 2015 (5 years 1 month)

Israel

Control engineer and ICS security.

Technical leader of the ICS network cyber security project at DSW.

---

## Education

Ben-Gurion University of the Negev

Bachelor of Science - BS, Communication System Engineering · (2007 - 2011)

See-Security: Cyber & Information Security College

HDE - Hacking Defined Experts, Computer and Information Systems Security/  
Information Assurance · (2012 - 2013)

See-Security: Cyber & Information Security College

CISO, Information Security · (2011 - 2012)

Ben-Gurion University of the Negev

Master of Business Administration - MBA, Business Administration and Management, General · (2018 - 2020)